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Clarification to Tender: No 1
Title of Procedure: HELICOPTER BASIC FLYING TRAINING SYLLABUS HARMONISATION STUDY (HSHS) 

Ref: 13.CAP.OP.523
	
	Question 
	Answer

	1
	Can the EDA provide a list of prospective tenderers that have expressed an interest in this programme?
	No

	2
	Can the EDA make available a copy of 10.CA.OP.39 – Helicopter Basic Flying Training Study ahead of the tender submission?
	Yes, upon signature of a confidentiality clause

	3
	Will the EDA provide both the 17 theoretical syllabi and the 18 Flying Training syllabi?
	No

	4
	Can the EDA confirm that the scope of the study remains within the basic training confines and does not include any mission specific (non permissive) requirements?
	Yes



	5
	Can the EDA clarify the requirement for tenderers to have access to sources of information and training facilities across Europe?
	EDA can facilitate access to national sources of information, but cannot guarantee such access. The tenderer should make clear any prior security clearances that they may be awarded, despite the study being unclassified.

	6
	Would the EDA consider an alternative milestone payment profile to that stated within the tender documentation? 
	No
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